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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This house is typical of the workers housing built in
Newburyport during the second half of the nineteenth century. This
building is a double house, a form that became popular in Newburyport
as early as the Federal period. This building has several features
of the Greek Revival style. They include the trabeated doors, the
ciassical cornerboards, wide fascia in the cornice moulding and
continuous cornice forming a pediment of the roof gable.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The building was built about 1850, probably as workers housing
for the adjacent industrial complexes, particularly that of the Globe
Steam Mills established in 1845.

In 1851 this building was owned by Henry W. Kinsman, a lawyer and
collector of customs, living on High Street. This property was
undoubtedly an investment. By 1872 the property had been purchased
by John Downer, an overseer at the Peabody mills, formerly the Globe
Steam Mill. Downer owned the house for several decades.

In 1924 the owners of 48-50 Temple Street were Ralph Estabrooks,
an engineer, living at 18 South Pond Street and John T. Mason, a
shoeworker that owned and occupied 50 Temple Street.
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